From: Northern Health <eryn.collins@northernhealth.ca>

Sent: October 21, 2020 1:32 PM

To: Alice Johnston <Alohnston@cariboord.ca>

Subject: Update from Northern Health: BCCDC dashboards and maps, community level report,
Halloween, and more

COMMUNITY UPDATE

The latest from Northern Health

October 21, 2020

Note: Please share any information in this update as appropriate.
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e |t's not a trick: Safe guidelines for treat-
e COVID-19 case counts and statements givers and trick-or-treaters this Halloween
e  Confused by all the BCCDC dashboards
and maps? Here's what they mean. e Trusted links and resources for COVID-19

e To share or not to share. COVID-19
community-level cases: when and why
they'll sometimes be made public.

e Qverdosing is more common when you're
alone. Know someone who uses drugs?
Check in on them. You could save a life.
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e 3 deaths (0 new)

As always, it is important that we remain vigilant in
our communities.

For the latest provincial numbers, please refer to
the BC COVID-19 dashboard, which is updated
Monday-Friday. The dashboard may not work in
all browsers; Chrome is suggested. Surveillance
reports for COVID-19, which includes a
breakdown of cases by Health Service Delivery
Area, are posted every Thursday on the BCCDC
website.

e Joint statement on Province of B.C.'s
COVID-19 response — October 20, 2020
e BCCDC Surveillance report — October

15, 2020

Confused by all the BCCDC
dashboards and maps? Here's
what they mean.

The BC Centre for Disease Control (BCCDC)
provides daily, weekly and monthly information
about COVID-19 cases on the BC COVID-19 Data
page. Here’s a breakdown of what those updates
are and what they mean to you.

Daily: The Dashboard provides Health Authority
level data on new cases, active cases,
hospitalizations, deaths, recoveries, and testing. It
is updated Monday-Thursday at 4:30pm.

Weekly: Every Thursday the BCCDC posts an
update of cases from January 1 to present by
Health Service Delivery Area. In Northern Health,
numbers are available for the Northwest,
Northeast, and Northern Interior. This map shows
the total number of cases in the area to date, not
the number of currently active cases.

BCCDC also releases a weekly surveillance report
that shows the curve of cases in BC since January,
as well as age demographics of cases, the likely
source of infection, and comparisons of BC to
Canada and other countries. October 15, 2020
Surveillance Report.
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Monthly: BCCDC has started to compile and
release information at a smaller geographic level
because the case counts have increased and the
risk of identification has decreased. There are 17
Local Health Areas in the Northern Health region.
This map shows the total number of lab-confirmed
cases in the area to date, not the number of
currently active cases.
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To share or not to share... COVID-19 community-level cases:
When and why they'll sometimes be made public.

In BC, everyone is entitled to have their personal health information kept confidential. Health authorities
and public health officials are bound by strict privacy measures and legislation. Releasing information on
the timing and location of confirmed cases may be sufficient to indirectly identify a case, even if names are
not released.

When privacy is breached, the individual’s rights are compromised, and they may suffer from
stigmatization. When people see that others’ privacy has been breached, they may be reluctant to seek
testing themselves. Unfortunately, this has already been observed many times during the COVID-19
pandemic. Ongoing efforts to maintain public trust in the confidentiality of test results is essential to
controlling this pandemic.

There are, however, instances where this information may be shared on a limited, need-to-know basis. For
example:

e Ifthere is a significant increase in case numbers in a community or in a specific population group,
which requires additional health care measures beyond usual public health and infection control
measures, specific health care leaders are notified on a need-to-know basis.

e If there is an event that exposes numerous members of the public, and the Medical Health Officer
determines that a public announcement may be necessary for contact identification purposes, a
public exposure alert is issued. These alerts are published on Northern Health’s Public exposures
and outbreaks site.

e Finally, school exposure events and declared outbreaks are also routinely made available on
Northern Health’s Public exposures and outbreaks site, even when there is not a significant risk
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to the public. As these events are already disclosed to external partners, this is likely to reduce
misinformation.

It's not a trick: Safe guidelines
for treat-givers and trick-or-
treaters this Halloween

This Halloween may look a little different as we
find ways to safely enjoy the holiday. The BCCDC
has developed guidelines to let us celebrate
Halloween, while still maintaining needed safety
measures during the COVID-19 pandemic.

The BCCDC guidelines include topics on:

e Halloween parties

e  Trick-or-treating

e Handing out treats

e Halloween decorations

For more information, see the full BCCDC
guidelines.
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Trusted links and resources for COVID-19

Coronavirus (COVID-19): A Northern Health Guide for Your Community

BC Centre for Disease Control

HealthLink BC COVID-19 page

WHO FAQ

Health Canada FAQ

COVID-19 content in other languages

WorkSafe BC - COVID-19 information and resources

Northern Health COVID-19 Online Clinic & Information Line: 1-844-645-7811

For non-medical info, call 1-888-COVID19 / 1-888-268-4319 7 days, 7:30 am - 8 pm

For current information on restrictions on travel, gatherings and other issues, see the Provincial Health
Officer’'s webpage on current health topics.

OVERDOSE PREVENTION AND RESPONSE
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Overdosing is more common when you're alone. Know someone
who uses drugs? Check in on them. You could save a life.

With social distancing measures in place due to COVID-19, more people are using substances alone at
home. People who use drugs alone are at higher risk of overdosing. Here are some tips to stay safer:

e Most overdoses are happening in people’s homes. If you think someone you care about is using
substances, check in on them. You could save a life.

e If you are going to use drugs, use with a buddy or at an overdose prevention site. If you choose
to use alone, get someone to look in on you and call for help if needed.
Carry naloxone and get training on how to use it so you can be prepared if an overdose happens
Download the free Lifeguard app (https://lifequarddh.com/) to connect you with an emergency
contact number in case of an overdose.

o The app is equipped with a 1 minute timer. If yu are not able to turn off the timer after 1
minute, the app will contact emergency services and tell them your current location.
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YOUR HEALTH, A PRIORITY

5 Wash your hands often with warm running water and soap for at

g least 20 seconds.
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Avoid contact, keep a safe distance of at least 2 meters from
others, and limit your movements to reduce contagion.
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